
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
TO: Investors and Analysts 

FROM: Rodney L. Waller 

DATE: January 30, 2015 

RE: ATEX outage questions 

 

As you may be aware, the ATEX pipeline owned by Enterprise is currently out of service and we 

understand Enterprise estimates repairs will take approximately two weeks.  Despite the ATEX outage, 

Range has satisfied its commercial commitments for ethane.  Currently Range has access to sufficient 

capacity on the Mariner West pipeline system to transport its ethane production and to meet interstate 

pipeline gas quality specifications.  

The Range IR staff is here to discuss any further questions.   

 

Range Investor Contacts: 

Rodney Waller, Senior Vice President 

817-869-4258 

rwaller@rangeresources.com  

David Amend, Investor Relations Manager 

817-869-4266 

damend@rangeresources.com  

Laith Sando, Research Manager 

817-869-4267 

lsando@rangeresources.com  

Michael Freeman, Senior Financial Analyst 

817-869-4264 

mfreeman@rangeresources.com  
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